## Water Polo Club

## Constitution

# Article I Name and Purpose

Section 1

This organization shall be known as the Water Polo Club.

#### Section 2

The purpose of this club shall be to provide the Students and faculty of North Carolina State University with a means to pursue an interest in Water Polo. The club will provide this opportunity by holding regularly scheduled practices and games.

## Article II Membership

Section 1

Membership will be open to all regularly enrolled students and faculty who are interested in playing on a water polo team and attending regularly scheduled practices.

## Section 2

The club will be open to all who wish to participate provided that they meet the criteria of Article II, Section 1 and can pass minimum swimming abilities. The required swimming abilities to participate in an officiated game, as decided by the club, are: 500 yards freestyle in under 8 minutes and 30 seconds, 5 \* 100 yards freestyle on a 1 minute and 30 second interval, 5 \* 50 yards freestyle on a 45 second interval.

# Article III Officers

Section 1

The elective officers of this club shall be the President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. If agreed upon by the officers and club, two Co-Presidents may hold office in place of a single president and vice president.

#### Section 2

The officers shall be elected by the club members to serve a term of one year beginning after the last scheduled practice of the spring semester. The exception to this is if an officer graduates after the summer or fall semester, in this case the club will elect a new officer to hold the position until the end of the spring semester.

# Article IV Dues

#### Section 1

The dues for the Water Polo club shall be fifteen dollars a semester due at the beginning of the semester or twenty five dollars for the entire school year due at the beginning of the fall semester. The afore mentioned dues will be used for the purchase and upkeep of equipment and supplies. Additional moneys may be collected for the payment of: Tournament Fees, Traveling Costs, Lodging, USA Water Polo memberships, T-shirts, or any unexpected costs that arise during club activities.

# Article V Amending the Constitution and By Laws Section 1

Amendments to the constitution or by - laws shall be presented by members of the club in writing and read at a regular meeting but shall not be voted upon until the next regular meeting, and then only after informing each member of the proposed amendments. A majority of 2/3 of the

members present and voting shall be required.

## Article VI Meetings

### Section 1

The regular meeting of the Water Polo Club shall be on Monday, Tuesday and Thursday nights at 7:00 and will last until 9:00. Additional meeting times may be scheduled for games, scrimmages or other team events.

## Article VII Committees

#### Section 1

Committees will be formed by the club as needed. These committees will serve until the task at hand is completed and then be discontinued.

#### Constitution of the Water Polo Club

The Water Polo Club exists to provide students, faculty and staff ,of North Carolina State University with an organization which participates in competative water polo. The Water Polo Club will accomplish this goal by: holding regularly scheduled practices, scrimiges with similar organizations, seminars with US Water Polo recognized experts, and by attending in and out of state tournaments. Each year the leadership of the Water Polo Club will consists of a President and Treasurer. The president is responsible attending club sports meetings and ensuring proper compliance with NCSU policies, and organizing matches and tournaments with other university water polo organizations. The treasurer is responsible for maintaining records of the club's finances and overseeing the club's day to day cash flow. The treasurer also is responsible for the presidents duties in the president's absence.

Mener tip